

# Mohammed Naseef. O

Clinical Renal Physiologist/  
Dialysis Technologist



## Contact

🏠 **Ollakkan House,**  
**Karumbil, Kakkad(P.O),**  
**Malappuram**  
**District, Kerala, India**  
**676306**

📞 **+91 8754378723**  
**+91 9995228892**  
[Linkedin](#)

✉️ [naseefjipmer@gmail.com](mailto:naseefjipmer@gmail.com)

**Passport : INDIAN**  
Passport no : N9975134

## Languages

- English
- Malayalam (Native)
- Tamil
- Hindi
- Arabic (Basics)

## Additional Qualifications

### BLS

**American Heart  
Association**  
Issued Nov 2022  
Expires Nov 2024  
Credential ID 225601491662

### ACLS

**American Heart  
Association**  
Issued Nov 2022  
Expires Nov 2024  
Credential ID 225621491730

## About Me

---

Dedicated, energetic, professional and compassionate Renal Physiologist specialized in Hemodialysis, Peritoneal Dialysis, Plasmapheresis and CRRT. Experienced with all types of Hemodialysis and RO machines. Have experience as [Acting Dialysis Incharge](#) and [Dialysis Lecturer](#).

Excellent interpersonal and team-building skills, demonstrates effective communication with individuals on all levels and builds rapport easily. An employee who exhibits a high aptitude for learning new skills.

Highly motivated, patient-focused, flexible, sincere and devoted.

## Skill Highlights

---

- Hemodialysis (Acute & Chronic)
- Peritoneal Dialysis
- RO Plant & its maintenance.
- Paediatric Dialysis
- CRRT
- Plasmapheresis
- Hemoperfusion
- Patient training & counselling.
- Students training & mentorship.

## Experience

---

- Worked as a Dialysis Technologist in **Jawaharlal Institute of Post Graduate Medical Education and Research (JIPMER), Puducherry - 605006, India,** from 23/09/2020- 19/12/2020.
- Worked as a Dialysis Lecturer in **AI Madeena Institute of Medical Science Pvt. Ltd. Kottakkal, Malappuram -676504 Kerala, India,** from 02/01/2021- 23/02/2023.
- Worked as a Dialysis Technologist and Acting Dialysis Incharge in **AI Madeena Institute of Medical Science Pvt. Ltd. Kottakkal, Malappuram -676504 Kerala, India,** from 02/01/2021- 23/02/2023.

## Other machines handled

- Cardiac Monitor.
- BCM.
- ABG.
- Defibrillator.
- Nebulizers.
- Glucometer.
- Pulse Oximeter.
- Syringe Pump.
- ECG Machine (12 Leads).

## Reference

**Dr : Marsook Ali**

**Consultant Nephrologist**

Al Madeena Institute of  
Medical Science Pvt. Ltd.  
Kottakkal, Malappuram -  
676504 Kerala, India  
*marsookali@gmail.com*  
*+919497661274*

**Ms. Aleena John ,RN**

**Nurse Head, Dialysis**

Al Madeena Institute of  
Medical Science Pvt. Ltd.  
Kottakkal, Malappuram -  
676504 Kerala, India  
*aleenajohn508@gmail.com*  
*+917034457739*

## Education

---

- **Bachelor of Science (BSc) in Dialysis Technology** (July 2017 – August 2020) at **Jawaharlal Institute of Post Graduate Medical Education and Research (JIPMER), Puducherry - 605006, India.**

## Special Procedures

---

- Initial AVF & AVG Cannulations.
- Assisted in temporary and permanent catheter insertions.
- Assisted in peritoneal dialysis catheter insertions (paediatric and adult).
- Carried out tests like URR, kt/v, PET, Access recirculation, Static venous pressure etc..
- Suture removal.
- Nebulization.
- CPR
- Defibrillations.
- ECG

## RRT machines handled

---

- Fresenius (4008S, 4008A, 4008B)
- B Braun (Dialog+)
- Fresenius Multifiltrate CRRT
- Baxter Prismaflex CRRT
- Nipro (Surdial 55plus, Surdial X)
- Nikkiso (DBB-32)
- Gambro (AK 96)

## Certifications

---

- Registered with **Indian Association of Dialysis Technologists**, Registration No. IADTKL2020360.
  - American Kidney Fund Certified Kidney Health Coach.
  - **NZASRDP** - Membership on process.
  - **CPRB** with **APC** - Registration on process.
  - **DOH** (Abudhabi, UAE) process ongoing.
-